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From: Trial Chamber V Communications

Sent: 09 April 2020 13:00

To: _ Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: SS;
'D29YekatomDefenceTeam ', OTP CAR IIB Managers; OTP CARIIB Case
Management

Subject: RE: Request for extension of time - CAR authorities

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear IR

The Single Judge considers that good cause for an extension has been shown. In light of the importance of the
observations for the Chamber’s upcoming Decision on Mr Yekatom’s Request, the Single Judge grants the request
for extension until 14 April 2020.

The Registry is instructed to submit both observations from the CAR and Dutch authorities in one filing on 14 April
2020.

Kind regards, TCV

From:_
Sent: 08 April 2020 21:02
To: Trial Chamber V Communications

Cc: Office of the Director DJSS; _

Subject: Request for extension of time - CAR authorities

Dear colleagues of Trial Chamber V,

On behalf of the Registry | bring your kind attention to the message below and would be very grateful if you could
kindly convey it to the Chamber:

With reference to the ‘Order Requesting Observations from relevant States on Interim Release’ dated 20 March
2020 (1CC-01/14-01/18-461) the CAR authorities have contacted the Registry asking whether the Chamber could
kindly grant them an extension of time to submit their observations on the request for interim release of Mr.
Yekatom.

The authorities are asking until 14 April 2020 to submit their observations instead of the initial deadline of 9 April
2020.

In this regard the Registry notes that it took time for the Registry to translate the Order of the Chamber into French
and to notify the request to the authorities. In addition, the CAR authorities made reference to logistical problems to
compile their observations and transmit their observations to the Court.

Should the Chamber grant the request, the Registry respectfully proposes to file only one report on 14 April 2020
explaining why CAR is filing late and transmitting both their observations and those of the Host State, if this would
be acceptable to the Chamber.

The Registry remains at the Chamber’s disposal for any additional information in relation to this request.
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Kind regards,

Cour Judicial Coordinator
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